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You w.m‘ fiow! s ecstved the) hegands ey Rl

' Lloyd in Foreign Office telegram No, 3073 as regards

the similar guestion in the case of the Colonles. I
agree with the views expressed in this message, but I
am-enclosing a note amplifying the position slightly
so far as Newfoundland is concerned. The chief polint
in the case of Newfoundland is that referred to in
the last paragraph of the note, i.e. that, in view

of the present constitutional positlion, the Newfound-
land Government ere most anxlious that in this metter
they should appear as far as possible as principals
and not agents and that nothing should be settled as
regards the bases in Newfoundland over thelr heads.

For this réason, I think it most lmportant that Foster,

'he. Vos
R oY R0 e st hian, K.T., C.H. when/




really important is that Newfoundland shoumi'&ﬁmg

the opportunity of arguing their own cese and thntv

we should not appear to be doing 1t for them.

Yours ever,

(Signed)




